


Recent Acquistions

Acquisitions” is a regular feature in the newsletter, describing docu-
1d other items that are acquired for the society’s Archive and Re-
2nter.

Donations
ceipt from the Chevy Chase Dairy, 1948. Donated by
Eleanor Ford.
n Section 3 of Chevy Chase: News and Views, 1963-1993;
Council meeting notes, 1942-1993.
sarch paper on “Woodend.” Donated by Louis D. DeMouy.
1 the Town of Chevy Chase: minutes and correspondence,
1926,1928,1929, and 1930.
prints, building permit, and other papers relating to
3709 Northampton Street. Donated by Zena Pisarko.
r maps. Donated by Joe Valachovic.

Me the Stories of Jesus,” a book describing the stained
glass windows in the Chevy Chase United Methodist
Church. Donated by Carol Powell on behalf of the church.

records and school directories from Chevy Chase
Elementary School, Leland Junior High School, and Bethes-
da-Chevy Chase High School. Donated by Jean Linehan.
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Heritage Fair Celebrate

Hundreds of area residents celebrated neighborhood history at
“Chevy Chasing History—A Heritage Fair,” a fun-and-fact-filled
family event on Saturday, October 7 at the Leland Community
Center in Chevy Chase, Maryland. Despite rainy weather, the
bustling stream of 700 visitors included elected officials, com-
munity dignitaries, enthusiastic long time residents, and young
families with children.

CCHS sponsored the fair in partnership with the Leland Center.
The fair offered activities for children and adults alike, focus-
ing on Chevy Chase and its history, which dates from the late
1800s.The first such event produced by CCHS, the no-admis-
sion fair was a gift to the community during 2006, the society’s
25th anniversary year. Shelly Brunner was the dynamic Chair of
the event, assisted by Evelyn Gerson, Director of the CCHS Ar-
chive and Research Center, and a tireless group of volunteers.

Among the wide range of activities offered were guided archi-
tectural tours of Chevy Chase in an old time trolley, children’s
activities that involved ties to the past, interactive historical
displays, an information booth about CCHS and its activities,
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Flora Gill Jacobs, an internationally known writer, collector, and
historian of antique dolls” houses and other miniature collect-
ibles, died of congestive heart failure on May 31 at Sibley Me-
morial Hospital. She was 87. For more than six decades, Mrs.
Jacobs researched, collected, and preserved a vast collection
of miniature antiques and dolls” houses, and became world re-
nowned for her work. For nearly three decades she served as
the museum director of the Washington Dolls’ House & Toy
Museum, which she founded to share her collection with the
public. As one of the nation’s foremost authorities on antique
dolls’ houses, she wrote extensively and authored six books
chronicling the history of dolls’ houses. She was a founding
member, and lifetime supporter, of CCHS.

Mrs. Jacobs was born in Washington, DC in 1918 and was edu-
cated at John Eaton Elementary School, Alice Deal Junior High
School, Western High School, and The George Washington
University. She began writing as a schoolgirl, covering sports for
the Alice Deal Star. While in college she wrote movie reviews
for the now defunct Washington Times-Herald. At 23, she be-
came Woman'’s Page and Fashion Editor at The Times-Herald.
Later she became one of three general assignment reporters for
The Washington Post. She resigned from the Post to pursue her
passion to write a book about dolls” houses, which she became
fascinated with as a child and began collecting as a young adult
in the 1940s.

ora Gill Jacobs

The expansive nature of Mrs. Jacobs’ collection and the inter-
est it sparked among friends and neighbors prompted her to
open the Washington Dolls’ House & Toy Museum in 1975, at
5236 44th Street, NW. Her collection attracted visitors from
around the world. Her wish to share the joys of her collection
with others, and the unwavering support and dedication of her
husband, Washington attorney Ephraim Jacobs, in this endeav-
or, is what kept the museum open for its nearly 30 years. During
this time the museum was closed only twice, and Mrs. Jacobs
usually could be found there six days a week.

The museum was a rarity in that it was a privately held museum
providing an important public function of education and pres-
ervation. Its collection featured exhibits of items from around
the world but focused on “Americana,” boasting many rare and
valuable items, like Reed’s 1884 miniature of the U.S. Capitol,
Crandall’s 1867 Mount Vernon, and Shoenhut’s “Teddy Roos-
evelt on Safari” Mrs. Jacob’s strict attention to historical detail
required that everything in an exhibit “be of the right vintage,
scale and style” The closing of the museum in 2004 and the
subsequent auctioning off of much of its contents was difficult
for Mrs. Jacobs, who remarked that, “It’s like saying goodbye to
good friends.”
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